

# Curriculum Vitae

## Personal Information

- Name: *Mohammed Marid*      Nationality: *Iraqi*
- Gender: *Male*      Date of Birth: *28/3/1989*
- Mother language: *Arabic*      Add Language: *English*
- Marital status: *Married*

## Residency

Current Home Address: *Iraq, Basra*

Mobile Number: *(+964) 7801410230 (Locally: 07801410230)*

Alternative Mobile Number: *07701354099*

Email: *lan.moh.1989@gmail.com*

## Background

I am a pro-active and motivated team player with more than 10 years' experience Oil & Gas sectors encompassing the design review and all facets of construction supervision incl.

I am studying master degree in urban design in Technology university and I am participating with GIZ group to develop the innovation in Iraq new generation

## Professional Experience

- i. **Construction Engineer at BP /Petrofac GCMC project.** (Oil& Gas).01-8-2015- Present
  - ii. **Civil Quality Engineer at SAIPEM \Exon Mobile - West qurna 1**
  - iii. (Oil& Gas).01-8-2014/ 01-8-2015
  - iv. **Construction Engineer at CPECC\BP Rumaila operation organization**
  - v. (Oil& Gas).21-08-2013/01-08-2014
  - vi. **Site Engineer at SICIM \ ENI Zubair oilfield**(Oil& Gas).01-07-2011/01-08-2013
- i. **Architect for the Basra university engineering college\consultancy Bureau**  
(Literature College project).(Architect).03-07-2010/20-6-2011

## Professional Skills:

### Computer

- **Microsoft office** : Word, Excel, Power point, Outlook.
- **Software** : AutoCAD, 3DS MAX, Primavera P6 Revit.
- **AutoCAD Design:** Modification in drawing P.I.D &construction diagrams.

## Training and Certificates:

- **NDT level 2(PT,UT,RT,MT,VT)**
- **IOSH working safely, managing safely.**
- **OSHA first aid and Fire fighting**
- **OSHA compliance safety training passport**
- **Piping Design from CPECC.**
- **Planning with using Primavera P6.**
- **Courses;** Management & Maintenance, Using emerging technologies and deployment of environmental friendly extinguishing mechanisms like Fire Detection and Gas Alarm System , Economic calculate (cost & Budget ).
- **Training for Electrical and safety procedure** of switching & energize the operations in substation & in Hazardous area.

- **Training in Driving Cars (DDC):** Certification Authorised to drive safe in Desert and in hard area.
- **Training with Certificate for work safe HITRA, Electrical and process isolation.**
- **Training with Certificate in Permit to Work.**
- **Training with Certificate in Hazards Awareness.**
- **Training with Certificate in HITRA Awareness.**
- **Training with Certificate in Lifting plan.**
- **Training with Certificate in Gas Test.**
- **Training with Certificate in Confined space entry**
- **Training with Certificate in Scaffolding and working at height.**

## Education

- Location :Iraq University :Basra  
College :Engineering Department :Architect